



Lucas Rojas

Frontend Developer

HERE'S MY STORY:

Hey! I'm Lucas and I am a software developer since 2017. I am interested in making the world a better place with sustainability projects, robotics, IoT and software. So far, I worked with ReactJs, Redux, NextJS and Web3. Also, I have experience with NodeJs, .Net, VueJS, Docker, MongoDB, Bash, AWS, among others.

Besides that, I am a self-taught person who likes to know how things are made and how it works.


WORK EXPERIENCE


Front-End Developer


GLOBANT | SEPT 2020 - PRESENT


- **Stock Values App**
 - Develop new features based on the requirements
 - Optimize user interface
 - Talk with managers from other teams to align the development
 - Unit testing
 - **Tech stack: ReactJs, MaterialUI, Jira, Agile, BitBucket, TypeScript, Jest, AgGrid**
- **NFT Marketplace**
 - Start the project from scratch based on the requirements
 - Analyze the requirements and research for the best structure for it
 - Develop an API gateway to fetch the data from the Backend
 - Develop server-side rendering and static rendering based on the scenario
 - Sync with the UX team and backend
 - Write unit tests
 - Rebuild the existing marketplace improving user experience and interface
 - Improve accessibility
 - Manage app state with Context API
 - Develop blockchain transactions with EthersJs and Web3 technology
 - **Tech stack: NextJs, Context Api, ReactJs, NodeJs, Jira, Agile, MaterialUI, EthersJs, Web3, Blockchain**
- **White label marketplace**
 - Start the project from scratch based on the requirements
 - Analyze the requirements and research for the best structure for it
 - Build the marketplace with its features and the back office with CRUD
 - Sync with the UX team and backend
 - Improve interface accessibility
 - Develop new features and fix bugs found by the QA team
 - Manage app state with Redux
 - **Tech stack: React, Jira, Agile, Redux, MaterialUI, Jest, React Testing Library**

CONTACT ME:

 Buenos Aires, Argetina

 lucrojas@outlook.com

 @lucaasrojas

 @lucaasrojas

CURRENT POSITION SKILLS

- ReactJs
- Redux
- TypeScript
- RxJs
- CSS/SCSS
- JavaScript
- Jest

KNOWLEDGE

Front-end: VueJs, GatsbyJs

Back-end: NodeJs, Java, Python, .NET

Cloud: AWS, Azure

Database: SQL, MongoDB, Firebase, DynamoDB, Redis

Others: Git, Docker, Bash, PWA, Jest, Enzyme

TX 5063

Full Stack Engineer

SOUTHWORKS | APR 2018 - SEPT 2020

- **Job Posting site**
 - The site is hosted in an S3 bucket using the AWS CodeBuild service to fetch the code from GitHub and build it.
 - We create a script that creates and connects the AWS services using AWS' SDK and Bash
 - **Tech stack: ReactJs- NodeJs - SCSS - AWS**
- **Contribution to Windows Community Toolkit**
 - Elaboration and upgrading of UWP controls using .NET, JavaScript and MVC together with the community. Also, we attended to issues and review pull requests from them
- **Streaming application Maintenance**
 - Maintaining of a streaming system that use AWS services like Lambdas, CloudFormation and APIGateway.
 - **Tech stack: AWS, NodeJs, JS**
- **Other technologies: VueJs, SCSS, GatsbyJS, TypeScript. MVC, Docker, Redis.**

Full Stack Engineer

CONSISNET | APR 2017 - APR 2018

- Develop and maintenance of inventory management web app with document scanning using OCR and users/roles CRUD.
- **Tech stack: .NET, SQL, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, JQuery, MVC**

EDUCATIONAL INFO

Universidad Argentina de la Empresa

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT | APR 2019 - PRESENT

- Study of communication through antennas, optic fiber and data transfer calculation
- Computer architecture, propositional logic and operative system basics
- Python - Leadership and business administration basics

Escuela de Enseñanza Técnica N 1 Manuel Belgrano

COMPUTER TECHNICIAN HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA | FEB 2006 - DEC 2011

- Study of programming basics such as HTML, CSS, QBasic, Visual Basic 6
- Use of design software (Dreamweaver, CorelDraw)

TX 5063

TX 5063